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Statement of Significance

The Ellicott Machine Corporatien, lecated at 1611 Bush
Srreet in South Baltimore is the world's largest manufacturer
of dredges. Founded in 1885 as a small repair shop, the com-
pany now owns two subsidiaries and produces a wide variety of
industrial machinery including rail car couplings and nuclear
plant control panels-- in addition to holding a superior inter-
national reputation for dredge manufacturing and technological
innovations. Among the company's better known projects is the
manufacture of dredges used in constructing both the Panama
Canal and St. Lawrence Seaway. The firm also developed and

patented the world's first small portable "Dragon'" dredge.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Ellicott Machine Corporation's factory dates from 1900
and reveals the peculiar requirements of a company that is
half machine shop and half shipyard. Much of the fabrication
of dredges, Ellicott's specialty, takes place in the machine
shops but erection is done outdoors, often at the customer's
site.

The old machine shop, the oldest structure in the complex
with the exception of the brick smoke stack, is a one-story
structure with a monitor running the length of the ridgepole
to remove smoke. A timber and iron truss supports the roof
and is itself supported on beams. A timber knee joins each
post to the truss for additional bracing. A concrete block
facade has recently been added which makes the structure ap-
pear more modern than it is.

A later addition to the machine shop more than doubled
its length. This structure is a higher one-story building
with two stories of windows. A metal riveted truss provided
a clear working area here as well. Adjacent to this structure
is a modern building which serves as a hull and superstructure
sub-assembly shop. It was here that boiler work and riveting
was formerly performed and now plate work is laid out and
welded together. Most of the final assembly of dredges is
in the open-air yard adjoining these buildings. Also in the
yard is a unique structure used to train customers' personnel
in the operation of dredges. This consists of a wheelhouse
and part of the deckhouse of a stationary dredge, all of
welded metal construction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ellicott Machine Corporation, located at 1611 Bush Street

in South Baltimore is the world's largest manufacturer of dredges.
Founded in 1885 as a small repair shop, the company now owns two
subsidiaries and produces a wide variety of industrial machinery
including rail car couplings and nuclear plant control panels--
in addition to holding a superior international reputation for

dredge manufacturing and technological innovations.

Among the

company's better known projects is the manufacture of dredges used

in constructing both the Panama Canal and St. Lawrence Seaway.

The firm also developed and patented the world's first small porta-
. ble "Dragon' dredge.

Historical Significance

In 1885, Charles E. Ellicott, a recent graduate of the Univer-

sity of Pennsylvania, began a small general engineering and machin-
ery business at the foot of Gay Street on Smith's Wharf (now the site
of the World Trade Center). After successfully building a pump and
gears for a dredge operating on the Potomac River, Ellicott began to
specialize in dredge manufacturing. His family, known for its impor-
tant role in Maryland history, also played an instrumental role in
the development of the dredge. Over a century earlier, Ellicott's
ancestors dredged a part of Baltimore's inner harbor using a crude
system of horsedrawn iron scoops to facilitate the transport of
flour, ground at their mills near Ellicott City. Their "mud machine"
was one of the first dredges used in Baltimore.

Ellicott's dredge business expanded slowly throughout the
late 1800's; but it was not until the turn of the century that
dredging machinery became widely used. 1In 1895 the company moved
to Clinton Street to accommodate its growing business. Following
a fire in 1900, the company again moved to its present location on
Bush Street. Several additions have been made to the original buil-
ding and in 1963 a new office building was erected.

One of the company's first jobs was a contract with the United
States Army Corp of Engineers to deepen the harbor in San Pedro,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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California. Although the work lasted over six months, the dredges

they built operated for 50 years. Following this success, Ellicott
was commissioned to design and build the dredges used to construct

the St. Lawrence Seaway and Panama Canal.

Throughout the 20th century, the company diversified its oper-
ation to include naval steam engines and small portable '"Dragon"
dredges--internationally used by industrial plants, real estate
developers and gravel companies. In 1957 the Ellicott Machine Cor-
poration bought McConway and Torley Corporation, a Pittsburgh com-
pany which is a major supplier of steel railroad couplings. In 1960,
the company bought the Kutztown Corporation, a subsidiary of McConway/
Torley Corporation which also manufactures railroad equipment. Al-
though the Ellicott Corporation has owned several subsidiaries through-

out its history, it presently controls only these two Pennsylvania
firms.

In 1922 Ellicott began exporting dredges for use overseas.
By 1950, international sales comprised over 50% of Ellicott's produc-
tion and in 1979 over 80% of the company's dredges were shipped abroad.
Ellicott's dredges are now located in over 60 foreign countries includ-
ing Indonesia, China, Japan, Egypt, Brazil and Mexico.

The Ellicott Machine Corporation presently employs approximately
200 people at its Bush Street location and grosses a combined sales-
-with its two subsidiaries--of over $45 million annually.
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